

## Contact

Naselje kralja Tomislava 3/1,  
Slavonski Brod, Croatia  
+385 99 193 2796 (Mobile)  
cwriter185@gmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/zeljko-klindzic](http://www.linkedin.com/in/zeljko-klindzic)  
(LinkedIn)  
[sbone.eu/](http://sbone.eu/) (Blog)  
[www.slavonski-brod.net/](http://www.slavonski-brod.net/) (Blog)

## Top Skills

IT Management  
Internet/Intranet Technologies  
Web Development

## Honors-Awards

Croatia.Net 1999 / SBONLINE  
PROJECT - To whom it may concern

CARNet .Hr CUC 2000: WEB  
FESTIVAL - Portal SBOnLine, 2  
prizes

CARNet.Hr CUC 2001: WEB  
FESTIVAL - Portal SBOnLine #1, 2  
prizes

CARNet.Hr CUC 2002 : WEB  
FESTIVAL - 2 portals of SBOnLine  
type are the best in Croatia

Charter for Contributing to the  
Development and Promotion of  
Technical Culture in Croatia

## Publications

Cyber Design Lab: A Work Platform  
for Collaboration and Learning

Developing an online workspace  
platform for asynchronous  
collaboration

Setting up a Community of Online  
Communities: A case study

Application of computer in prototype  
industrial measuring and testing

White Stork in Europe: Experience  
from online workspace

# Željko Klindžić

Webdev, Tech Writer & Photographer  
Croatia

## Summary

Engineer at Mechanical Engineering Institute, researcher, IT specialist, developing HW & SW special electronic, IT administrator & Programmer, computer measurement systems of non-electric and electronics measurements, industrial X-ray management. After 1995. specialist in Internet technologies, webdev, designer, programmer, media & communication professional, photographer

## Experience

### Freelance

BLOG SBONE.eu "Slavonski Brod prije svega"  
January 2022 - October 2024 (2 years 10 months)  
Slavonski Brod, Brod-Posavina, Croatia

Recognition and award of the City of Slavonski Brod, Croatia.

Issued by City Slavonski Brod to Željko Klindžić for Arms of the City of  
Slavonski Brod · Apr 2023

### Freelance

BLOG "SB@NET" SlavonskiBrod.Net  
January 2004 - October 2024 (20 years 10 months)  
Slavonski Brod, Brod-Posavina, Croatia

Webdev, Tech Writer & Photographer

### SBNET.HR studio

IT & Internet Specialist, owner of the SBNet.Hr portal  
January 2000 - December 2012 (13 years)  
35000, Slavonski Brod, Brod-Posavina, Croatia

Programmer, Internet technologies, Web Developer, Photographer, Teacher

### SBONLINE.NET

IT & Internet Specialist, owner of the SBonLine.net portal  
January 1996 - December 2012 (17 years)  
35000, Slavonski Brod, Brod-Posavina, Croatia

Programmer, Internet technologies, Web Developer

Electrotech School Slavonski Brod  
Teacher of Informatics & Internet Technologies  
2006 - 2008 (2 years)  
Slavonski Brod, Croatia

Professor teaching about Internet technologies, microprocessors, automation, computer hardware and operation systems.

Economy school Slavonski Brod  
Teacher of Informatics at Economy school  
2005 - 2006 (1 year)  
Slavonski Brod, Croatia

Teacher of Informatics: Microsoft Office, Internet, General Informatics.

HPT / Hrvatski Telekom / Deutsche Telekom  
IT Specialist, DEC Alpha server administrator  
1994 - 2005 (11 years)  
HT, Slavonski Brod / DC Utrine, Zagreb

DEC Alpha VMS servers administrator, LAN HW&SW service; IT & Internet technologies, programmer

Mario Laser d.o.o,  
IT Engineer, Office System developer & CNC programmer  
1993 - 1994 (1 year)  
Antuna Barca 32, Slavonski Brod, Croatia

Developing and programming of company's business software. Maintenance of big metal cutting laser system & CNC programming.

Heron Electronic  
IT Engineer, Programmer, Business software developer  
1993 - 1994 (1 year)  
Slavonski Brod, Croatia

IT Engineer, Software developer, POS systems, DOS, FoxPRO, dBASE and Clipper programming

Institute Djuro Djakovic, Croatia  
Developing robotic battlefield monitoring system for Croatian Army  
1991 - 1993 (2 years)  
Slavonski Brod, Croatia

Main developer of ground battlefield monitoring system "MOONSHINE".  
Passive sensor system of more micro controllers self managed by main control

computer data center in far back from battle front. Full system monitored area of battlefield and automatically detect locations of enemy heavy guns.

Cherry Foretagen, Sweden

Area manager in Croatia

1988 - 1991 (3 years)

Slavonski Brod - Zagreb, Croatia

Area manager in Casino and slot machines operations. Developing software for Casino Macedonia.

Institute Djuro Djakovic

Research, Testing and Development Engineer

1978 - 1988 (10 years)

Slavonski Brod, Croatia

Engineer at Mechanical Engineering Institute.; Registered as Researcher, Testing and Development Engineer; Court and Customs expert for electronics and IT.

Developing HW & SW special electronic and automation devices. IT administrator, IT programmer, DIGITAL servers administrator. Microsoft SW developer & teacher of PC technology. Big computer measurement systems of non-electric and electronics measurement & research. Industrial X-ray (R.SEIFERT, Hamburg) & laser management & service.

Djuro Djakovic Industry, Croatia

Developer of industrial electronics and automation

1976 - 1977 (1 year)

Slavonski Brod, Croatia

Developer of industrial electronics and automation at Djuro Djakovic, Slavonski Brod, Croatia

1976 - 1977 (1 year). Railway diesel locomotive DHL1600 development team.

---

## Education

Integrated studies, Mathematics, Physics and Electronics, UHH, Hamburg

Mathematics + Physics + Special electronic Equipment + x-Ray Tech + IT · (1980 - 1984)

Faculty of Electronic Engineering, FER, Zagreb

Robotics and Automation Engineering · (1982 - 1985)

International Measurement Confederation IMECO (UNESCO/  
UNIDO)

Technical diagnostics of machines · (1983 - 1985)

Faculty of Electronic Engineering Banja Luka, University of B&H  
BScEE, Electronics and Telecommunications Engineering · (1970 - 1976)

Gimnazija "Matija Mesić", Slavonski Brod  
· (1966 - 1970)